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Structure Your Meeting / Game Plan

Selecting the BEST report 

format for your committee



Incumbent Structure 
Questions

Per Participant 
fees versus Basis 

Point/ Asset-
based fees?

Are there 
cash fund 

restrictions? 

Unique 
plan 

features?

How are 
fees paid?



• To include or not to include in the lineup?
• Are recordkeeping fees assessed against these funds?

SDBAs and Managed Accounts



Proposal Accuracy Check



Keep bidders’ names BLIND

Ensure a fair comparison in fees

Be aware of incumbent provider’s internal review process and timeline

Include a proactive concession in your analysis 

Fee Concession Considerations



Good vs…



BEST! 



Final Thoughts



Document 
everything 
thoroughly

Perform a full RFP 
or benchmarking 

report every 
3-5 years

Generate an annual 
PlanFees Averages 
Benchmark report

Be proactive!

Final Thoughts
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